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T R A N S M I T T A L  C O V E R  S H E E T  

 
 
DATE:   NOVEMBER 22, 2022 

 

TO: ALL CONTRACTORS  

 

FROM: PATSY STINSON 

 

PROJECT: WTP ELECTRICAL & MISC. IMP. FOR THE CAMP GRANDVIEW GST 

 FIVE STAR WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT 

 GMC PROJECT NO.: CMGM220029(1) 

 

RE: ADDENDUM #1 

 

PLEASE COMPLETE BELOW AND RETURN IMMEDIATELY. 

Patsy Stinson 

 Email: patsy.stinson@gmcnetwork.com  

  

 

I, the undersigned, hereby acknowledge receipt of this Addendum #1. 

 

 

 

            
Authorized Representative of Contractor    Date 

 

 

              
Company Name       Telephone  Fax 

 

 
      

Contractor’s License Number (if applicable) 
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Addendum No. 1:  Page 1 of 1 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 

WTP ELECTRICAL & MISC. IMP. FOR THE CAMP GRANDVIEW GST  
FOR THE 
FIVE STAR WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT - PRATTVILLE, AL 
GMC PROJECT NO.: CMGM220029(1) 

1. Revisions to Project Manual 
 

1.1 The following revisions are hereby added as Addendum No. 1 to the referenced Project 

Manual and Plans and shall be considered when preparing bids. 

2. Bid Opening 

2.1 The time for the bid opening has been changed to 3:00 p.m. local time. 

3. Contractor Questions 

 All questions and answers are included below: 

3.1 The motor seems not to be VFD rated as per the motor shop that recently rebuilt it. Are we 
supposed to include a new motor or is the customer going to use this one as long as it will run? 

The intent is to have the existing motor modified to ensure that it is inverter duty rated.   
 

3.2 Is the SCADA contractor handling the communication between the existing drives and the 

new SCADA panel? Specifically, the hardware on the existing drives.  The electrical contractor 
will be responsible for furnishing and installing the communication cards for the VFDs as well 
as the communication pathway to the SCADA panel.  The integrator will make terminations 
and handle the integration and automatic control of the drives. 

 
3.3 What is the down time available to remove the three sections and reinstall the new ones? Will 

it be acceptable to start up the new drives or will we have to have a factory rep there to start 
them up? Downtime will be confirmed at the pre-con.  The factory rep does not necessarily 
have to be there, but the contractor will need to coordinate all requirements, protection 
settings, etc. with a manufacturer’s rep. 
 

3.4 Is there a contact familiar with the MCC? Judy Robinson (Square D) – judy.robinson@se.com 
(844) 939-7378 x44381. 

4. Acknowledgement of Receipt 

4.1 Receipt of Addendum No. 1 shall be acknowledged in two ways: 
 

4.2 Note on (EJCDC C-410) page 3 of Bid Form – Bidder acknowledges receipt of “Addendum No. 
1” and date of “November 22, 2022”. 

AND 

4.3 EMAIL the signed transmittal sheet to patsy.stinson@gmcnetwork.com to confirm the 
addendum has been received and is legible. 

5. Conclusion 

5.1 This is the end of Addendum Number 1, dated Tuesday, November 22, 2022. 
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